From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/3/2012 2:23:40 PM
To: 'tis@cpuc.ca.gov' (fjs@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: Fw: A11-07-008 Error in Scoping Memo Setting of Hearing Dates; Other Matters
Tim - ouch. | didn't know you broke your arm. Take care of yourself and get betier.
From: Warner, Christopher (Law)
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 01:46 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K; Jacobson, Erik B (RegReI);‘Re‘ja‘Cted Marre, Charles‘Re‘j"J‘Cted
Subject: FW: A11-07-008 Error in Scoping Memo Setting of Hearing Dates; Other Matters

FY1.

CJW

From: Sullivan, Timothy J. [mailto:timothy.sullivan@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2012 1:43 PM

To: walker.matthews@sce.com; ATrial@SempraUtilities.com; Paull, Karen P.; mang@turn.org; Warner,
Christopher (Law); mrw@mrwassoc com; sue. mara@rtoadvisors.com; mc@amandfm com;
kholmes@trane.com; ca : Qtrealestate.net; HRasool@SempraUtilities.com;
pauldonahue@ieee.org; RedaCted tlong@turn.org;
susan.preston@calcefangelfund.com cem@newsdata.com; RegRelCPUCCases;
jerry.mix@wattstopper.com; mjberm@davisenergy.com; wylier@beutlercorp.com; cmkehrein@ems-
ca.com; mlowder@rcrcnet.org; steveb@foresthealth.org; michael@rockwood-consulting.com; Lee,
Audrey; Peck, David B.; [Redacted | Hieta, Karin M.; Haga, Robert; Sullivan, Timothy J.
Subject: A11-07-008 Error in Scoping Memo Setting of Hearing Dates; Other Matters

Parties in A11-07-008:

It has come to my attention that the Scoping Memo scheduled evidentiary hearings for February 7 and
February 8, in advance of the due date for rebuttal testimony. This is clearly in error and | will correct
this via a ruling shortly. It is my belief that March 7 and 8 were the intended dates for hearings, but I will
now need to determine if courtrooms and reporters are available.

In addition, I intend to rule shortly on the motion to dismiss of TURN.

As some of you know, | broke my arm and treatment has required two surgeries and necessary
absences, With the shortage of ALJ's, it was not deemed practical to reassign this matter. Although my
arm remains partly broken (and future surgery is possible), | am once again at work and will strive to
make progress on all outstanding matters.

Timothy J. Sullivan
Administrative Law Judge
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